
国際環境協力に関する情報源
Information Sources on International Environmental Cooperation

環境省ホームページ
国民に環境情報を豊富に提供するため、環境省が開設・運用しているホーム

ページ。記者発表資料、各種行政資料、法令等の情報が提供されている。

エコアジア・ネット
1996年のエコアジア（アジア・太平洋環境会議）を発端に、アジア太平

洋地域内の環境の状況、環境政策等に関する情報をインターネットを通じ
て地域内各国や国際機関が発信し、地域内のあらゆる主体が容易に受信す
ることを可能にするものとして運用開始。

AP-NET 

1998年の第8回地球温暖化アジア太平洋地域セミナーを契機に、各国の
政策対話と政策協議の活発化、気候変動関係（特にCDM関連）の最新ニュ
ース・情報の提供、地球温暖化対策におけるICT（情報通信技術）の利用に
関する能力開発や一般の関心の向上を目的とする。

EICネット

（独）国立環境研究所が提供する環境情報の提供・交流システム。環境
情報ナビゲーション、環境ニュース、環境にやさしい生活情報・学習情報
（エコライフガイド、エコキッズ、環境クイズ）や、イベント情報、Q&Aな
どの情報を提供。

地球環境パートナーシッププラザ

環境省と国際連合大学が、環境問題に取り組む多くの団体や組織の協力
を得て運営する地球規模での環境情報センター。 NGO、企業、行政機関、
国際機関がそれぞれの環境活動に関する情報を発信したり検索する支援を
実施。

NETT21    

アジェンダ21の第34章に示された環境上適正な技術（EST）の途上国へ
の移転促進のため、環境省の委託により作成された日本の環境汚染防止技
術、環境モニタリング技術等のデータベース。（財）地球環境センター
（GEC）が運用・発信。同時に、UNEP国際環境技術センター（IETC）の
EST情報システム（maESTro）を支援。

Ministry of the Environment

Website created and maintained by the Ministry of the Environment to fulfill its 
obligation to provide environmental data to the public, and issue press releases, various
government bulletins and materials, commentaries on laws, and information source guides
showing the  location of environmental data, etc. 

ECO ASIA NET

Website started in 1996 by ECO ASIA（Environment  Congress for Asia and the
Pacific）for communicating information on the state of the environment in the Asia-
Pacific region, environmental policy, etc., provided by the countries and international
organizations through the Internet to all parties in the region. 

AP-NET

Information service started by the 8th Asia-Pacific Seminar on Climate Change in
1998, aimed at active policy dialogue and consultation among nations, provision of latest
news and information（particularly on CDM）and capacity development for use of ICT,
and promoting public awareness on climate change. 

EIC Net

Environmental information exchange system provided by the National Institute for
Environmental Studies. It provides such information as Environmental Information
Navigation, Environmental News, Environment-friendly Lifestyle and Learning
Information（Eco-life Guide, Eco-Kids, Environmental Quizzes）, and also information
on events, FAQ, etc. 

Global Environment Information Center

The Global Environment Information Center operated by the Ministry of the
Environment and the United Nations University in cooperation with various organizations,
offers assistance to NGOs, corporations, governmental organizations, and international
organizations in transmitting and accessing information on environmental activities.

NETT21

NETT21 is a database, which has been constructed in the project entrusted by the
Ministry of the Environment, in order to facilitate the transfer of Environmentally Sound
Technology（EST）into developing countries which was stipulated in Chapter 34 of
Agenda 21. The database contains a broad range of information on environmental 
technologies in Japan, such as pollution prevention and environmental monitoring 
technologies. The Global Environment Center Foundation（GEC）maintains the database
and supports maESTro which is the EST information system of the UNEP International
Environmental Technology Center（IETC）.

環境省地球環境局環境協力室
〒100-8975 東京都千代田区霞が関1-2-2

TEL: 03-5521-8248 ／　FAX: 03-3581-3423 

Environmental Cooperation Office 
Global Environment Bureau
Ministry of the Environment, Government of Japan
1-2-2, Kasumigaseki, Chiyoda-ku, Tokyo 100-8975, Japan
TEL: +81-3-5521-8248 FAX: +81-3-3581-3423 

http://www.env.go.jp/

http://www.ecoasia.org/ 

http://www.ap-net.org/ 

http://www.eic.or.jp/

http://www.geic.or.jp/  

その他の国際環境協力情報源 Other Organizations related to International Environmental Cooperation
外務省 http://www.mofa.go.jp/ Ministry of Foreign Affairs

独立行政法人環境再生保全機構 http://www.erca.go.jp/ Environmental Restoration and Conservation Agency

独立行政法人国際協力機構（JICA） http://www.jica.go.jp/ Japan International Cooperation Agency

JICA国際協力総合研修所（IFIC） http://www.jica.go.jp/worldmap/kantou.html#kokusoken JICA Institute for International Cooperation

国際協力銀行（JBIC） http://www.jbic.go.jp/ Japan Bank for International Cooperation

アジア経済研究所 http://www.ide.go.jp/Japanese/index4.html Institute of Developing Economies

国連環境計画／国際環境技術センター（UNEP/IETC） http://www.unep.or.jp/ietc/ UNEP/International Environmental Technology Center

地球環境ファシリティ（GEF） http://www.gefweb.org/ Global Environment Facility

経済協力開発機構（OECD） http://www.oecd.org/ OECD

世界銀行 http://www.worldbank.org/ World Bank

アジア開発銀行（ADB） http://www.adb.org/ Asian Development Bank（ADB）

財団法人地球環境戦略研究機関（IGES） http://www.iges.or.jp/ Institute for Global Environmental Strategies

社団法人海外環境協力センター（OECC） http://www.oecc.or.jp/ Overseas Environmental Cooperation Center

財団法人環日本海環境協力センター（NPEC） http://www.npec.or.jp/ North East Pacific Region Environmental Cooperation Center

財団法人北九州国際技術協力協会（KITA） http://www.kita.or.jp/ Kitakyushu International Techno-cooperative Association

財団法人地球環境センター（GEC） http://www.gec.jp/jp/ Global Environment Centre Foundation

財団法人国際湖沼環境委員会（ILEC） http://www.ilec.or.jp/ International Lake Environment Committee Foundation（ILEC）

財団法人国際エメックスセンター http://www.emecs.or.jp/ International Center for the Environmental Management of Enclosed Coastal Seas

日本環境安全事業株式会社 http://www.jesconet.co.jp Japan Environmental Safety Corporation

http://nett21.gec.jp/gec/database/index-j.html 
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